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Kohr, William "Buck”

From: Katie Wonsch [kwonsch@NRAI.COM)

Sent:  Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Kohr, William "Buck"

Subject: SEATEX PROPERTIES, LLC (Document #L09000092363)

Please add the FEI # to your records for the above referenced entity: 27-2445846

Thank you.

Katie Wonsch

Corporate Team Leader

Sr. Customer Service Representative
NRALI Corporate Services

515 E. Park Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32301

800.388.2123 x2105

850.224.1640 (fax)

kwonsch@nrai.com
www.nraicorporateservices.com/Tallahassee
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidential information belonging ta the sender which is privileged. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and should nat be copied nor distributed to any other
individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 1aking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify the sender.



